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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 8:26 AM
To: Christina Kennedy
Cc: Mark Tussing
Subject: Re: RO0000289 Request for Extension to Submit Tecnical Report

Christina, 
 
Based on your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO289 is extended to November 10, 2014. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On Nov 3, 2014, at 8:11 AM, "Christina Kennedy" <ckennedy@geologist.com> wrote: 

Good morning Jerry, 
Owens-Brockway has a techincal report "Remedial Excavation Report" 
due today.  The report is complete and in the process of client review. 
In order to incorporate all comments we are requesting an additional 
week to complete the report.  As such we are asking to extend the due 
date to November 10, 2014.  Please let me know if this would be acceptable. 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.  
  
Chris Kennedy 
CKG Environmental, Inc. 
(707) 363 5740 


